



DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

July 12, 1976



STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

Monument Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 1476
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Attention: Mr. Winford Carlile

Re: Sedberry Wells No. 1 and 2,
Section 29, Township 12 North,
Range 16 East

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge your letter dated July 8, 1976. Please be advised that on the last two inspections of the subject well locations, the pits and surrounding areas appeared to be thoroughly dry. However, as you may know, the rainy season for this general locality will soon be here and the wells are situated near the base of some hills from which runoff can be expected. Since more than two years have elapsed since these wells were drilled, it is apparent that numerous cleanup opportunities have been presented, weather-wise.

In the event you are not aware of the landowner's policy of locked gates, permit me to suggest that you contact a Sgt. Sanders with the State Police in Las Vegas (Phone 425-6771) for a report of road and soil conditions if you cannot verify same otherwise. The Sue Ann Well No. 1 location is in good condition and our files concerning that operation have been closed.

Yours truly,

Carl Ulvog

CARL ULVOG
District IV Supervisor

CU/og